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August 14, 2018

The Honorable Members of the City Council

c/o City Clerk

Room 395, City Hall

200 N. Spring Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Attn: Patrice Lattimore, Council and Public
Services

The Honorable Eric Garcetti

Mayor, City of Los Angeles

Room 303, City Hall

200 N. Spring Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Attn: Mandy Morales, Legislative Coordinator

RE: TRANSMITTAL OF THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SUMMER FOOD
SERVICE PROGRAM FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 GRANT

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council:
SUMMARY

The City of Los Angeles has received notice of a grant award under the 2017-2018 Summer Food
Service Program (SFSP), California Department of Education (CDE). The Department of
Recreation and Parks (RAP) requests authority to accept this grant in the approximate amount of
Eight Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($815,000).

Pursuant to the Los Angeles Administrative Code Section 14.6 et seq., RAP is transmitting copies
of the grant application, grant award notification, and the Board of Recreation and Park
Commissioners' Board Report No. 18-058, which was approved on April 4, 2018, relative to CDE
2017-18 SFSP grant.

The SFSP is a federally funded program administered by CDE that reimburses agencies for
providing free nutritious meals during the summer to children 18 years of age and younger. RAP
historically submits an annual application to the CDE for its Summer Food Service Program that
is administered at over 100 sites throughout the City of Los Angeles. F?AP has participated in the
SFSP since 1975.
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FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT

The projected expenses for RAP’'s SFSP for 2018 will be approximately $851,000.00, and the
anticipated reimbursement is $815,000.00. As a result, the difference of $36,000.00 will create a
fiscal impact to RAP’s General Fund.

Sincerely,
MICHAEL A. SHULL

General Manager
|

VICKI ISRAEL
Assistant General Manager

MAS:VI:AM:bc
cc: Blayne Sutton-Wills, Office of the Chief Legislative Analyst

Jay Shin, Office of the City Administrative Officer
Camilla Fong, Office of the Administrative Officer, Grants Oversight Unit



